

Site Name: Facilities 363 and 365

Site Description: Facility 363 was constructed in 1948 and served as a fuel storage and pumping station, using 11 steel underground storage tanks to store gasoline, diesel, jet fuel, and used oil. Ten USTs were removed in 1986, and the last one was removed in 1995. Facility 365 consisted of 7 USTs that contained jet fuel; the USTs were removed by May 1995. This site is managed under the Petroleum-Only Contamination (POCO) program.

Selected Remedy: The POCO Sites ST027 and ST028 Remedial Action Report (CH2M HILL, 2008) established Monitored Natural Attenuation as the selected remedy. The revised final Site ST028 POCO Completion Report (CH2M HILL, 2017) documented the determination that Site ST028 meets all criteria for case closure in accordance with the State Water Resources Control Board's Low-Threat Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy.